
Manor History File 

Manor Name BROOME PARK 

Alias  

Honour/Lordship Barony of Wark on Tweed also known as the Barony of Roos 

Ownership Broome Park along with Bolton made up the Parochial 
Chapelry of Bolton, in a northern part of the Parish of 
Edlingham. Together they are part of the Barony of Wark on 
Tweed. 

Walter Espec, Lord of Wark on Tweed; in 1121, endowed the 
Priory at Kirkham with lands and tithes which included two 
thirds of the Bolton tithe. The Manor remained in the hands of 
Walter Espec’s successors, until Robert de Ros founded a 
hospital for a master, 3 chaplains and 13 lepers and placed it 
under the supervision of the monasteries of Kirkham and 
Rievaulx. This grant was confirmed by the King, the Bishop of 
Durham and the Archbishop of York in 1227. 

From 12th Century to the 16th Century Broome Park was held 
by Bolton hospital whose fortunes followed the changes 
which shaped the church at those times. The tithes raised 
from the estate within the parish of Edlingham supported 
both the Chapel at Bolton and the parish and were the subject 
of many disputes. 

In 1317 William de Ros conveyed the castle of Wark on Tweed 
and its appurtenances to the King, in exchange for estates 
elsewhere. However, he retained the advowson of the cells 
pertaining to the Priory of Kirkham and Bolton. 

Broome Park along with Bolton came into the custody of 
Thomas of Baumburgh. This was ratified by the King in 1331. 
Thomas de Baumburgh died in 1340 and was succeeded by 
Richard de Sixendale, Parson of Gedenay. The hospital 
continued to be subject to monastic control until the 
reformation and the dissolution of the monasteries. 

In 1553 the Lordship of the Manor of Bolton and Broome Park 
were granted by the crown to Robert Collingwood of 
Eslington, his heirs, and Alexander Collingwood. In 1580 
Bolton was owned by Sir Cuthbert Collingwood. His grandson 



Robert Collingwood inherited his estate but died 1638 without 
an heir. 

Then Bolton and Broome Park were acquired by the 
Widdringtons of Black Heddon, 

In 1658 Henry and William Widdrington sold Broome Park to 
Thomas Burrell, of Burrell of Howtell in Glendale. However, 
the Widdrington family retained the right to quarry the land. 

The original estate was added to by the Burrells by purchases 
of land in Abberwick and Bolton. 

Then the estate continued to be held by the Burrell family and 
in 1914 was the property of Captain William Mathew Burrell 
JP. 

Courts  

Sources Northumberland County History Volume, VII, pp. 200-228 
available at www.archives.org 

Kelly’s Directory of Northumberland 1914, p.121. 

 

Records Held By 

Northumberland 

Archives 

Berwick-upon-Tweed Record Office - ZBM/3/3-7, 9, 11-12, 

17-21, 23-30, 32-41, 43-44, 47, 51, 53, 55-58, 60-61, 63-106, 

108-189 Court Rolls, 1718-1798; ZBM/3/216-246 Court 

Rolls, 1819-1850; ZBM/3/247 Court Roll, 1896; ZBM/3/1, 

10, 22, 31, 42, 48, 59 Call Books, 1718-1735; ZBM/3/2, 8, 

13-16, 44a, 49-50, 107 Stewards’ papers, 1718-1745; 

ZBM/3/213 Stewards; papers, 1818; ZBM/3/54a-e Estreats, 

1735; ZBM/3/62 Suit Roll, 1736. 

Time period 

covered by 

records 

1718-1896 

Records Held 

Elsewhere 
No records known. 

 


